
 

  
 
 

 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Business Services 
Procurement and Contracting 

1260 NW Waterhouse Avenue 
Beaverton, OR  97006 

 
 

January 27, 2023 
 

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. 1 
RFP 22-0021 

Leased Dark Fiber 
 

 
This Addendum is issued to clarify the Request for Proposal (RFP) documents only to the extent indicated 
herein.  All  other areas not changed or otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and 
effect.  This Addendum is hereby an integral part of the RFP documents.   
 
This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Proposer Certification Form supplied in 
the solicitation document.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your 
Proposal. 
 

The closing date REMAINS UNCHANGED: February 2, 2023 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time 
 
 

Questions  
 

1. The sites on this 2023 RFP were not included in the 2022 e-Rate RFP.  Can you share your reason on 

why they were not included last year? 

A. The District is focusing on the circuits contained in this RFP at this time. 

2. What are the future plans for all remaining sites not covered in the 2022 or 2023 E-rate RFPs? 

A. The District is focusing on the circuits contained in this RFP at this time. 

3. Will Dark Fiber be the preferred network/transport moving forward for the future Beaverton School 

District?   

A. Please refer to the RFP for details on network transport. 

4. Please extend the submission deadline to February 9th to allow for enough time to secure the most 

effective and cost efficient pathways for construction. 

A. The RFP has been posted according to ERATE and District Polices.   The RFP not be extended.  
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5. Are there any locations that will remain on the existing managed network after the carrier selection of 

this RFP?   

A. Existing network infrastructure is not in the scope of this RFP. 

6. Will the Dark Fiber RFP be a full replacement of the existing managed network?  

A. Existing network infrastructure is not in the scope of this RFP. 

7. Will the managed network remain for diversity, path protection and or secondary use? 

A. Existing network infrastructure is not in the scope of this RFP. 

 
 
-END of Addendum 
 
 
 
 


